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To: SY CHAN/LABOUR/HKSARG@LABOUR,
,
Cam )
u Freedom of Information request - TIP assessment 2019-2020
Emily CL LAW/LABOUR/HKSARG - Wednesday 23/12/2020 02:26 PM

From: Charlie Yeung <foi+request-545-e9c2f43b@accessinfo.hk>
To: FOI requests at Labour Department <ads-a-2@labour.gov.hk>
Date: 23/12/2020 13:32

Subject: Freedom of Information request - TIP assessment 2019-2020

Dear Labour Department,

Please could you provide a breakdown of the budget and staffing allocated
to the divisions handling Trafficking-in-Persons assessments ("TIP
assessment’™) for 2019 and 2020 respectively?

Please could you also provide the number of occassions where the Labour
Department cooperated jointly with the Police, Customs & Excise Department,
or Immigration Department to conduct an Interdepartamental Joint TIP
assessment In 2019 and 2020 as well as a description of the processes
involved in any such cooperation?

Yours faithfully,

Charlie

This Is a request under the Code of Access to Information facilitated via
the accessinfo.hk website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
foi+request-545-e9c2f43b@accessinfo.hk

Is ads-a-2@labour.gov.hk the wrong address for Freedom of Information
requests to Labour Department? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://accessinfo.hk/en/change_request/new?body=1abour_department

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on

the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://accessinfo.hk/en/help/officers

IT you find this service useful as an FOl officer, please ask your web
manager to link to us from your organisation®s FOl page.



